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georgla, Fulton County.

Knew all wen by these prosemts, Thet ilomy Mizslon Board of Lo Southern Baptiat
Cavvention, a corperation of Pulbon County, Gsorgls, has glven, grantued, rolopsad and
gwit-clalzed, amd by bhass provants dobs give, grant, relsscd nd quiti~olaiw, unto E, B,
Cratn, R, M. Buogks, ¥, L, Jsmss, J. ¥. Fresman, J. A. Forloer, R,.P,.Turner, 5. ™. Cogbhurn,
M. 0. Dsams and C. ¥. Kbarcrowbis, in thalr offSoinl sapnoity es Trustess of North
Grearwllle Baptist academy, of Tigsrville, Oresnwills County, South Carolina, an? thoir
svecnssors Im offlce, as such Vrustaes, all of the right, title and intersst of said Hone
Mission Brard of tha Scubbsrn Baptlst Conwvention, in and 10 all that eartniu piece, parce l
or tract of land situslo, lying and being in the State of South Csrolina énd County of
Grasnwille, in ¥ighland Townahlg, on Yeadow York, waters of Mush Cresk, adJjolning lands
of J. H. Rea, B, P, Navag, North Greanville Acsdemy and other lamds elonging to W, B,
MeKinnep; the tract haraby monveysd kaving tho following mates and bounés, to-wit:
Faginning ab s sbone en wormar of land num or formerly belonging to B, ¥, Neves, end run-
ving thance S, 75 desrass W, Yo a stens; thence N, 6@% degreas W, 4,77 chains Lo n sbuke
in old road; bthense along rond N, 225 degrses W, 5.00 chaing; tkence N. 11 deprees W,
4.8% chaling to stsks in rond; tnence N, 20} degrsos ¥, 5,10 chains to » stake inroad;
thamnda N, 8& degrass W, 2.93 chalng to a stake 1n road; thence N, 31 degress W, 5.34 chaing
%Yo stake im rosd; thencs S. 44 degress W, 12.78 chains to stake (cormer of the McMahan
land }; thense wmith the Mclablan line S, 11& degress ¥, 28,50 chuins to an appie sbump;
taane: S, 1&% dograss W, 1&,00 chalns %0 a stoke in tbe Tugalo Roed; thence along ssald
read i an essterly ddrsedlion 2o = stake In s3ald reed {eco.mer of lands of B, F, Weves and
J. H, Rea); thence N. 24 degroes %, 23,21 cnans to ¢4 tagianing cornsr; being olghty-
nine snd sight~3antbs (82-3/10) acres, more or lass; this being the same tract of land
convayed by A, B. Brown b4 scid Howe Misalon Board of the Seuthern Baptist Conventilon by
daagd of dste Janusry 18, 1913, recorded in Volume 24, pege 148, in vhe office of the
Register of Vesne Conveyances fo; Greenvilie County, South Caroclina.

Together with 211 ond singular %he rights, privilegss, hereditaments nnd appurten-
ancas to the said premisas, helonging or in anywise incident or apportaining,

To Lave ad  to hold all en? singular the premises befors mentioned unto the saild
nazed Trusiees In tnsir offliclal capacity as aforeseid, and their succassors in office,

forover '
This conveyance is mede pursusnt to resolution of Home Mission Board of the

Boutnern Bapbist Conventiion adopited ab mweebing thereof held April 7, 1032,
In Witnass whersof, aanld Homs Mission Board of the Southern Baptist Convention

" has hereunto set ivs hand by ite Prssident and Seoretary, end sffized its corporate seal,

tiaks Sthdsy of May, 1932,

Signed, sealed end delavered &R, Home Mirsism Board of th3 Southorn Baptist
in the presence of: ]é Fovvan ) Conventien,

Ellis A. Puller, President.

HERLEN WUSTON , e
G. P. Garrison, Sscretary.

G30. P. WEITMAN
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